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Abstract 
From: Roberts, Paul  
To: 'John J Bradley/JWB01/Solihull/Transco@UKTRANSCO'  
cc: 'enquiries@gasgovernance.com'  

Subject: RE: Modification Proposal 037   

John  

I hereby formally withdraw Mod Proposal 0037 as indicated at Panel today. 

Please note that the refined proposal will be sent to the JO early tomorrow for forwarding to 
Ofgem for decision on Urgency.  Ofgem are aware of this and are expecting mod. 

Thanks for your help. 

Paul 


